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The Naf:onal Naval Medical Center was consfrucfed in 1939-42 on a 264 7
acre site on Wisconsin Avenue in Bethesda, ‘Maryland, directly opposite
dFhat ©of The:new National Institute of Health. The original buiiding
which is unaltered fToday, consists of a 20 story central tower rising
above a series of interconnecting three and four story pavilions. It
may be roughly divided into the central tower block, or the tower with
its two "L" shaped wings oriented toward the Wisconsin Avenue entrance
on the west, and the rear pavilions fo the east. The modernistic

.building is neo-classical in feeling, its composition characterized

by a strictly formal bilateral frontality. The central tower block

is sited on-a‘bluffloverlookingiWiséonginAvVE&nue'land its architec-
tural presence is directed toward this important approach to the
nation's. capital.-- The -sweeping greensward of:a 9 hole golf course .
together with a2 mature foundation planting of vew, maple, oak and
sycamore enhances the monumentality of the building. The low lying
intferconnecting pavilions at the rear of the tower -block are inconspic-
vously sited, screened from view by the landscaping, Thus reducing the
apparent mass of the hospital complex and emphasizing the soaring ver-
ticality, the sculptural qualities-of the tower itself.

The main block of the building consists of the ftower with its flanking
""" shaped pavilions to the north and to the south as well as a ceniral
connector to the east which leads to the minor pavilions at #+he rear of
the complex. Construction is of reinforced concretfe and structural steel
frame clad in precast exposed aggregate concrete panels. The latter are
faced with a combination of franslucent and opaque quartz mixed with
quartz sand and white portland cement. The fenestration of both tower’
and pavilions is stacked. Bronze sash alternate with serpentine:
spandrels to form dark verticals which contrast with the brilliant
concrete panels creating the major decorative effect of The facades.

The pavilions, by this device, become a neo-classical colonnade which
acts as a base for the tower. The development of detail, proportions
and rhythm here is sensitive and restrained, subordinated to tThe
volumetric concerns of the composition. .
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The National Naval Medical:Centeriat . Bethesda, Maryland:wes-built-during
the early vears of World War.ll te house the U.S. Navy's principal center .

for the practice and dissemination of medicine related to the needs of
the naval service. The importance which the government attached to this
center for education and research in naval medicine is reflected in the
evolution of the complex's design which proceeded from rough plan and
elevation sketches by Franklin D. Roosevelt on White House stationary

to an in-house Bureau of Yards and Docks . design effort executed under
the close supervision of the noted private consulting architect, Paul
Philippe Cret. The twenty story tower block with its two "L" shaped
wings enveloping 2 lawn that slopes-'down toward Wisconsin Avenue on-

the east constitutes a landmark of the Bethesda area”in the physical
sense of the -word. . ._ .
The construction of the National Naval Medical Center at Bethesda was

the culmination of over a century in the development of medical facilities
to serve American naval personnel. Although the Surgeon General of the
Navy had-advocated. the establishment of a school for naval medical
officers as early as 1809 it was not until 1878 that a course of instruc-
tion at the Brooklyn Naval Hospital--was -inaugurated after. a study was

made of medical education practices .in-Europe. The school thus esta-
blished found a more permanent home in 1902 at the Old Naval Observatory,
23rd and E Streets, N.W. in Washington, and was augmented by a hospital

in 1906. By the mid thirties the growing complex of medical functions at
the Observatory site included a2 dental school, & medical technology
school, and the library .of -the Bureau of Medicine and Surgery. Renamed
the Naval Medical Center, this complex of functions had outgrown. its .
facilities at 23rd and E Sts. When the Congress acted in 1937 to fund

the construction of 2 new Naval Medical Center, the Observatory site

was abandoned due to National Capital Park and Planning Commission
opposition to the negative impact of a large building on the setting

of the nearby Lincoln Memorial. Instead, President Roosevelt selected

tThe new site for the center in rural Bethesda. : e :
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Cont'd)

The cornerstone for the Bethesda Naval Medical Center was laid on
Armistice Day 1940 by President Roosevelt in the presence of various
dignataries. The President's interest in the facility was extensive,

as his sketch had in fact superseded a design competition among the

staff of the.Bureau of Yards and Docks, the Navy branch charged with
designing shore installations. The crude plan and elevation of the
hospital complex which Roosevelt sketched was modeled on the 1924 State
Capitol at Lincoln, Nebraska by Bertram Goodhue which had impressed him
on a trip west. To develop this Presidentially mandated design concept
of a fifteen story tower, flanked by low two story pavilions, BuDocks
engaged the services of the infernationally famous American architect,
Paul P. Cret (1876-1945) to work with the Navy architectural staff

under Frederic W. Southworth. Cret's design was larger in scale than
Rocsevelt's proposal but followed the general outlines of the President's
sketch. The building's construction took two vears and corresponded with
the early period of United States involvement in World War I1.

Significant research has taken place at the National Naval Medical
Center since its completion in 1942, Research programs at the center
produced and tested the acrylic eve, confirmed the value of bone and
blood vessel grafting techniques, and developed the use of radioactive

gallium for bone tumors. New surgical -procedures, psychiatric tech-
niques, and experiments on facsimile |limbs were also developed at the
center. In addition the National Naval Medical Center has trained

thousands of hospitalmen, doctors, nurses, and technicians in special
areas such as tfropical medicine, radiation exposure treatment, or emer-
gency care to the injured which are of critical or unique importance

to the Navy. The Bethesda hospital has provided care to many Presidents
of the United States and their families as well as Navy men and women.
The addition of other specialized health science units in recent vears
such as the Naval Medical Data Service Center, the Armed Forces Radio-
biology Unit, and the Naval School of Hospital Administration have

added tTo the stature of the National Naval Medical Center.
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